STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

15 W Yakima Ave, Ste 200 o Yakima, WA 98902-3452 ¢ (509) 575-2490
June 18, 2014

Mr. Jack Wadkins
Spoitland Project, LLC
309 South Main Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re:  Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

» Site Name: Sportland Mini Mart

e Site Address: 4400 Bullfrog Road, Cle Elum
e Facility/Site No.: 77133953

¢  VYCP Project No.: CE0379

Dear Mr. Wadkins:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the VCP Agreement for Project No. CE(0379
for the cleanup of the above-referenced Site. The effective date of termination is the date of this
letter. We are providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because we have decided to supervise further action at the Site
under an Agreed Order.

Based on this decision, Ecology will take the following steps:

1. Send you an invoice for any costs remaining on your account. In accordance with the
" terms of the Agreement, you remain responsible for any costs incurred by us before
the effective date of termination.,

2. Initiate discussions for an agreed order that will govern further action at the Site.

Ecology is committed to working with you to accomplish the prompt and effective cleanup of the
Site. If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at (503) 454-7839.

Sincerely,

VCP Site Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program, Central Region

By certified mail: 7009 2250 0004 4951 1683

cc: Jeremy Lynn, Fulcrum Environmental Consulting
JeiT Anderson, Owner
Richard Koopmans, Registered Agent




